## **ISLE OF DOGS. Sources**

17/05/1907 Rev. E Hartley, Christ Church Vicarage, Isle of Dogs. 3 small bells to complete the octave: 5-0-15, 4-1-18, 4-0-23. Iron framework on oak foundation. Old clock bell 2-3-22. Whitechapel Foundry day book 139.

23/03/1854 W Cubitt for the new church, Isle of Dogs. Tenor 12-1-4, 4<sup>th</sup> 9-1-13, 3<sup>rd</sup> 7-2-23, 2<sup>nd</sup> 6-2-8, Treble 5-1-27. Whitechapel Foundry day book 69.

Built 1854-55. South tower & spire. Frederick Johnstone Architect, built by William Cubitt. Alan Lindsey devised a scheme for redecoration 1955, architect J Morris. Basil F L Clarke *Parish churches of London* p. 166.

"Tablet unveiled recording the ladies' peal. The tablet was provided by the contribution of some twelve hundred ringers, chiefly in subscriptions of one penny each". *Ringing world* October 9<sup>th</sup> 1953 p. 661, reprint from *RW* of October 10<sup>th</sup> 1913.

[Item on Ladies' Guild peal on 70<sup>th</sup> anniversary of the first, in this tower] *Ringing world* August 13<sup>th</sup> 1982 p. 669. Transcript in suspension file.

The Isle of Dogs Project. Article by Roger Booth on the 1991 restoration. *Ringing world* July 24<sup>th</sup> 1992 p. 714; 719-20. Copy in suspension file.

Treble, 2<sup>nd</sup>, 3<sup>rd</sup>, 4<sup>th</sup> and Tenor inscribed C. & G. MEARS, FOUNDERS, LONDON, 1854 Tenor 42 ½" diameter. Clock bell – JOHN CARTER, FOUNDER, CORNHILL, ONDON, 1853. J R Jerram *Church bells in the City of London and the suburbs.* 1902

1	2' 2"	4-0-23	F#	Mears & Stainbank London
2	2' 3"	4-1-18	E#	We Praise Thee – Jubilee 1907 Mears & Stainbank London
2	2' 5"	5-0-14	D#	We Bless Thee – Jubilee 1907 Mears & Stainbank London
3	2 5	5-0-14	D#	We glorify Thee – Jubilee 1907
4	2' 6 ¼"	5-1-27	C#	C & G Mears Founders London 1854
5	2' 9"	6-2-8	В	C & G Mears Founders London 1854
6	2' 10 ¾"	7-2-23	A#	C & G Mears Founders London 1854
7	3' 1 ½"	9-1-13	G#	C & G Mears Founders London 1854
8	3' 6"	12-1-14	F#	C & G Mears Founders London 1854.

Information sheet given by Roger Booth 1986.

Item on ringing for thanksgiving service after 1955 restoration of church. *Ringing world* 1955 p. 747. Copy in suspension file.

17/05/1907. Three bells to complete octave from Rev. E. Hartley. 5-0-15, 4-1-18; 4-0-23. Old clock bell 2-3-22, 2-3-13 net. Whitechapel Foundry day book 204/97.

Eight bells hung on plain bearings in a cast iron frame made at the Whitechapel Bell Foundry in1907. The five heaviest bells were cast in 1854 and three added to complete the octave in 1907. [Source of this text unknown]

Bells restored in 1991. The current weights are:

1	3-3-2	5	5-3-9
2	4-0-2	6	6-2-23
3	4-2-7	7	8-1-8
4	4-3-3	8	10-3-27

Letter from C J Pickford to R W M Clouston 14/11/1994.

All slips transcribed. PN 2020